
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
Mr Rynd Smith 
Lead Member of the Examining Authority 

 

 

London Borough of Havering (20035775) – Comments on Applicant’s Proposed 
Protective Provisions for Local Highway Authorities (REP4-095) 

Dear Sir, 

LB Havering notes the Applicant’s submitted protective provisions for Local Highway 
Authorities (LHA) at Deadline 4 (REP4-095). LB Havering are liaising with the other four 
LHA with the intention of providing a single agreed response to those protective 
provisions, which it is thought will be of more assistance to the ExA than five different 
responses.  
 
The protective provisions were only made available to the LHA at D4 (despite a request for 
them to be made available earlier) and so it has not been possible to provide a response 
to the ExA by D5 (there being only 6 working days available between the deadlines for 
discussions on the drafting between the five authorities). A response will be provided by 
D6. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 

Daniel Douglas 

Team Leader Transport Planning 

Daniel Douglas 
Team Leader Transport Planning 
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